19/07/2021 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order 5206276

M Gma” Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order 5206276

SALT, Darren (THE ROTHERHAM NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <darren.salt3@nhs.net> Mon, Jul 19, 2021 at 12:51 PM
To: "zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk" <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "MOXON, Paul (THE ROTHERHAM NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <paul.moxon@nhs.net>

Hi, please go ahead with the order, the correct cost will be paid when we are invoiced

Darren Salt, Clinical Engineer

Clinical Engineering

The Rotherham NHS Foundation Trust
Moorgate Road

Rotherham

S60 2UD

Phone 01709 424386
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From: MOXON, Paul (THE ROTHERHAM NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <paul.moxon@nhs.net>
Sent: 19 July 2021 12:42

To: SALT, Darren (THE ROTHERHAM NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <darren.salt3@nhs.net>
Subject: Fw: Purchase Order 5206276

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.
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Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in
England and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other

sensitive information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail
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